From: Daniel Dubay <ddubay@topprospectgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 9:22 PM
Subject: Top Prospect Group - Role: Test Technician Location Wallingford, CT.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from

ddubay@topprospectgroup.com. Learn why this is important
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey, | wanted to see if you know anyone who might be available for a full-time (40
hrs/week) Test Technician role in Wallingford. The person can still be in school as long as
they’re able to commit to the hours.
Details:

e Pay: $24/hr (contract-to-hire)

e Shift: Monday-Friday, 6 AM-2 PM

e Location: Wallingford, CT

¢ Benefits: Optional during contract; 95% company-paid once permanent
The role involves testing PCBs, troubleshooting to the component level, and working with
tools like multimeters and oscilloscopes. RF or fiber optic experience is a plus but not
required. The environment is clean, structured, and focused on high-quality R&D work for
government and commercial clients.
We’ve had great success filling these roles with CCSU & NVCC grads in the past, and it’s a
solid opportunity for someone early in their electronics career to grow in a hands-on,
technical setting. Let me know if someone comes to mind!
DETAILS:
¢ Duration: Contract to Hire
¢ Location: Wallingford, CT
e Salary: $24/hr
¢ Benefits: Optional Cafeteria style benefits for contractors; Radiall pays 95% of benefits
once permanent.
e Shift: 6:00 AM to 2:00 PM, Monday to Friday
We are currently seeking a Test Technician in Wallingford, CT.
As a Test Technician, your day-to-day duties will consist of and may not be limited to:
Responsibilities:
e Set up and operate test equipment to perform functional, in-circuit, and environmental
tests on PCBs and electronic assemblies.
¢ Interpret and follow test procedures, schematics, and technical documentation to
ensure accurate and efficient testing.
¢ Diagnose and troubleshoot failures to the component level using test results,
oscilloscopes, multimeters, and other diagnostic tools.
e Document and maintain detailed test records, failure reports, and corrective actions.
¢ Assistin developing and improving test processes to enhance efficiency and quality.
¢ Collaborate with the engineering team to resolve technical issues and optimize testing
procedures.
e Ensure compliance with company standards, ISO requirements, and safety protocols.
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Essential Skills:

e 2+ years of experience in PCB testing, diagnostics, and troubleshooting.

* Associate’s degree or equivalent certification in Electronics, Electrical Engineering, ora
related field.

* Proficiency in using test sets, oscilloscopes, multimeters, and other related tools.

¢ Strong understanding of electronic components, schematics, and PCB layouts.

¢ Ability to work independently and maintain high attention to detail.

Additional Skills & Qualifications:

e Experience with RF and/or fiber optic testing is a plus.

¢ Familiarity with IPC-A-610 or J-STD-001 standards.

¢ Knowledge of Lean Manufacturing and Continuous Improvement methodologies.

* Basic measurement skills using both standard and metric systems.

¢ Ability to reason, analyze, and problem-solve effectively.

Why Work Here?

Our company engages in a lot of Research & Development for military projects, which can
be intriguing for those who are curious and eager to learn.

Work Environment:

The work environment is clean and organized, focused on high-quality production for both
government and private clients. Safety protocols and quality standards are strictly
maintained.

Company Overview

Founded in 2010, Top Prospect Group was created with a focus on matching high-quality
candidates with top clients while fostering an environment where success is shared by all.
In 2023, the company was acquired by HW Staffing Solutions, expanding its service
offerings to include technology and professional services. Both organizations are
committed to treating people with dignity, providing excellent service, and connecting
great people with great companies.

Qualified candidates are encouraged to apply immediately!

Please include a clean copy of your resume, salary expectations, and any references
in your application.

Kind Regards,

Daniel Dubay

Divisional Lead
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